



RESUME

JULIO MARTÍNEZ INTERACTION DESIGNER

Profile

Name

Julio Ignacio Martínez Flores

Date of Birth

July 3, 1982 (Mexico City)

Address

4ta de las palmas 1018,
28017, Colima
Mexico

CURP

MAFJ820703HDFRLL11

Professional licence

4268802

Mobile

+312 943 7180

Mail accounts

info@meteorastudio.com
juliomartinezflores@gmail.com *(personal)*

Website

www.meteorastudio.com

About me

I am a very creative Interaction Designer with a strong eye for visual design. I have 6 years of experience in designing and developing Interactive projects and I have a very special passion in learning new Information Technologies, and Integrating them to all of my projects.

I was born in Mexico City, and 10 months later me and my family moved to Colima, a beautiful city where I have been living since then.

In 1999, after I earned an Associate in Science degree in Programmer Analyst, I was accepted by the School of Telematics from the University of Colima, to study the program of Telematics Engineering. Since the beginning of the program, I got excited about all the Multimedia and Web Applications areas, and I decided to focus on them all, getting away from all the other areas included in Telecommunications and Network Management; and I got the feeling running through my veins telling me that I had found something new that was about to change my life, and now, I can happily say it was true!

In 2004, I earned the BSc degree in Telematics Engineering and I became a Freelance Web Developer and I created an Online Studio named *Meteora*, beginning this passionated and beautiful trip around all the Information Technologies and it's applications.

Education & Courses

TELEMATICS ENGINEERING

Bachelor of Science, 1999 -2003
School of Telematics, University of Colima
www.ucol.mx

PROGAMMER ANALYST

Associate in Science, 1996 - 1999
Highschool 1, University of Colima
www.ucol.mx

ENGLISH

English Studies as Second Language, 1997 - 1999
CENBI (Bilingual School of Colima)

GRAPHIC DESIGN

Thought Course
4th IT Workshops Cicle, 07.2003
School of Telematics, University of Colima
www.ucol.mx

REVERSE ENGINEERING

7th International Symposium of Telematics, 05.2003
School of Telematics, University of Colima
www.ucol.mx

3D ANIMATION

4th International Symposium of Telematics, 05.2000
School of Telematics, University of Colima
www.ucol.mx

Experience

METEORA

OWNER & CREATIVE DIRECTOR, 2004 - Present
Interaction Design & Development
www.meteorastudio.com

BSL

WEB DEVELOPER & IT CONSULTANT, 2008 - Present (Freelance)
Website & Intranet Development, Graphic Design, Audio &
Video Editing, Several Web applications Development
Web 2.0 Consulting & Management, PHP/MySQL Programmin,
ASP/SQLServer Programmin.

CDE PRI COLIMA

WEB DEVELOPER, 2007 - 2009 (Freelance)
Website Design & Administration, PHP/MySQL Programmin,
CMS Development.

DIF ESTATAL COLIMA

WEB DEVELOPER, 2005 - 2009 (Freelance)
Website Design & Administration, CMS Development,
PHP/MySQL ProgramminAudio Editing, Microsites.

CDE PRI COLIMA

WEB DEVELOPER, Department of Informatics, 2005 - 2007 (Full-time)
Website Design & Administration, PHP/MySQL Programmin,
Web Administration System Development for local elections on 2005.

CLIENTS LIST (Freelance)

CAIPEC, Corporativo CODEX, DIF Estatal Colima, PRI Estatal Colima,
CEPAVI, Hernández & Ceceña Asociados, El Mundo desde Colima,
Instituto Colimense de las Mujeres, Consultoría y Gestión Ambiental,
Grupo Ecológico Internacional, Mardelarosa, Constructora SODEC.

Skills

PROFESSIONAL

- Ability to understand clients needs
- High skills of communication
- Self-Motivated
- Problem-solving and analytical skills
- Vast experience working under pressure & deadlines
- Very enthusiastic facing new challenges
- Highly creative & passionate about visual details
- Eager to learn & very adaptable
- Committed to quality

WEB DEVELOPMENT & IT CONSULTING

- Corporate Websites
- Microsites for Marketing
- Data Base Management
- Interactive Applications
- Intranets
- Web 2.0 Migrations
- Project Planning
- eMarketing

BRANDING & GRAPHIC DESIGN

- Art Direction
- Identity Design
- Digital Retouching
- Concept Creation

MULTIMEDIA

- Flash® Animation
- Video & Audio Editing (basic)

Knowledge

OPERATING SYSTEMS

Windows

PROGRAMMING

PHP

HTML

XHTML

CSS

XML (*basic*)

JavaScript (*basic*)

ASP (*basic*)

ActionScript 2.0 (*basic*)

DATABASES

MySQL

SQLServer

SOFTWARE

Adobe Illustrator (*learning process*)

Adobe After Effects(*learning process*)

Adobe Dreamweaver

Adobe Flash

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe Premiere

Corel Draw

LANGUAGES

Spanish, *Native language*

English, *Fluent*